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Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhni Comhshaoil

Director of Services,
Planning Section,

14 February 2020 Reg. No. W0291-02

Section 91 of EPA Act 1992 as amended in respect of a licence application from Forge Hill
Recycling Unlimited Company for an installation located at Forge Hill Waste Transfer
Station, Forge Hill, County Cork.

Dear Sir or Madam,

| refer to previous correspondence in relation to the application from Forge Hill Recycling
Unlimited Company in respect of an an installation at Forge Hill Waste Transfer Station,
Forge Hill, County Cork.

Please include the attached Register of Licences in the correspondence file associated with
this application which is available for public inspection in your public information office.

Your co-operation in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any difficulties
please do not hesitate to contact this office at licensing@epa.ie.

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Tel: 053 - 9160600



